



Francesca Bambozzi

SAP UI5 Developer

Software Engineer with 3 years of experience in developing large-scale **SAP UI5/Fiori Cloud solutions**, a background in **Business Administration** and technical ability in creating **websites and applications in JavaScript and React**. **Open to contribute** to a new project.

Have a look at my Portfolio at: <https://francescabambozzi.github.io/Portfolio/>

Experience

03/2023 - 05/2023

Intellizy | Madrid, Spain

SAPUI5 Developer

- UI/UX rebranding of the Business applications of the Fiori Launchpad for the Holcim Group suppliers' clients using SAP UI Theme Designer.
- Modification of already existing HTML5 modules in the SAP BTP Neo environment.

04/2023 - 06/2023

European School of Economics | Madrid, Spain

Academic Coordinator

- Management and scheduling of the student's classes and extra activities.
- Organization of the workplace (Ex. set Teams' links for online classes)

12/2019 - 03/2022

CONTACTX.Inc | Utrecht, Netherlands

SAP Software Engineer

- Developed HTML5 modules in the Cloud Foundry environment in SAP BTP.
- Extended standard SAP Fiori controls through JavaScript.
- Configured and UI/UX development of SAP Fiori Launchpad tiles.
- Updated and maintained the software documentation.
- Introduced SCRUM meetings within the team.

01/2019 - 04/2019

Ubiquum Code Academy | Amsterdam, Netherlands

Full Stack 'MERN' Developer

- Designed and developed Full-Stack responsive websites and apps.
- Wrote maintainable, scalable and modular code.
- Meeting good practices' standards.
- Integrated REST and CRUD APIs.
- Used Agile processes to plan, track and manage the project's progress.

06/2015 - 09/2015

Cámara de Comercio Italiana | Buenos Aires, Argentina

Intern, Project Management

- Planned and organized B2B meetings with the Chamber's main stakeholders.
- Promoted the Chamber's activities and events through social media.
- Translated commercial contracts from/to Italian-Spanish.

06/2014 - 09/2014

Bagel Factory | London, UK

Intern, Marketing Department

- Increased the visibility of the product in the market through a marketing strategy social media campaign.

Contacts

+39 3485733231

bambozzif@gmail.com

Ancona, Italy

Education

2019

Full-Stack 'MERN' Developer

Ubiquum Code Academy

2016

Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration

European School of Economics

Tech Skills

- SAP UI5 and Fiori
- SAP BTP
- SAP Neo and CF Environments
- SAP Launchpad
- SAP ERP - EWM
- SAP OData Protocols
- SAP UI5 Tool - WEB IDE - BAS
- JavaScript
- React - React Native

About me

- Results-oriented
- Initiative and Organized
- Emphatic and Open minded
- Customer Centric

Languages

Italian	Native
English	Advanced
Spanish	Advanced